Memorandum
Date: February 27, 2015

To: Lester Sola Director
Internal Services Department

From: Alexandra Ochoa, PM, Public Housing and Community
Development.  Facilites and Development Division

Subject: Review Committee - Notification Only for Federally Funded Projects
Carrie Meek Building Demolition

SENT VIA EMAIL

PHCD respectfully requests that the following federally funded item be submitted to the
Review Committee (RC) for information purposes only for: Carrie Meek
Building Demolition

Project RPQ 161097: Carrie Meek Building Demolition

Thank you for your assistance, | can be reached at (786) 469-4132 Email:
alexandra.ochoa@miamidade.gov



ANALYSIS FOR CSBE GOAL RECOMMENDATION

PROJECT TITLE: Carrie Meek Building Demolition
PROJECT NUMBER: RPQ 161097
DEPARTMENT: PHCD
ESTIMATED COST: $60,000.00
FUNDING SOURCE: Federal
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Building Demolition
TASK DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED UNITS ESTIMATED CSBE COSTS CSBE QUANTITY
COST $60,000.00

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION
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Alexandra Ochoa PHCD, Project Manager Date Submitted to DBD



